### THIRD SUNDAY AFTER EPIPHANY

## God's Work. Our Hands.

# SAINT ANDREW JUTHERAN CHURCH

Sunday January 27, 2019 9:30 am

3200 N. Mountain Road Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-3333 www.salc-wausau.org

### **GATHERED TO WORSHIP**

### GATHERING

**Confession and Forgiveness** 

(Inside Bulletin)

**Gathering Song** 

vs. 1

"Spirit of God, Descend upon My Heart"
(Inside Back of Annual Report)

Apostolic Greeting Prayer of the Day

WORD

1 Corinthians 12:12-27

Sermon

Hymn

vs. 2

"Spirit of God, Descend upon My Heart" (Inside Back of Annual Report)

Annual Meeting Call to Order
Approval of 2018 Annual Mtg. Minutes

Reception of Reports
Council Introduction

Staff & Council Introductions

2018 Celebration Video

2019 Spending Plan Presentation

Resolution 1

Results of Council Nominations MSP/Call Committee Updates Constitution Update Information

Resolution 2
Motion to Adjourn

Hymn

vs. 3

"Spirit of God, Descend upon My Heart" (Inside Back of Annual Report)

Prayer

Peace

MEAL

Offering

Words of Institution

Lord's Prayer

Communion Distribution

Communion Hymns

No. 474

"Bread of Life from Heaven"

No. 496

"One Bread, One Body"

#### SENDING

**Blessing** 

**Sending Song** 

vs. 4

"Spirit of God, Descend upon My Heart"
(Inside Back of Annual Report)

Dismissal

### **WELCOME**

### **Visiting Today**

If you are visiting today, thank you. If you wish, please fill out a "Visitor Card" located in the pew rack and place it in the offering plate.

### **Holy Communion**

All are welcome. Distribution is by intinction, taking a piece of bread, dip it in the wine, and receive both elements at once. There is a gluten-free/grape juice option available near the baptismal font.

Offerings are part of worship and an important part of sharing in the life of Saint Andrew. Scripture teaches us to be "first fruits" givers and to do so with glad and generous hearts. Thank you for all who contribute and thereby share in the work of Christ's church.

### **Altar Flowers**

The flowers in the sanctuary today are given to the glory of God by Billie Schmidt and family in memory of Everett Schmidt, Sr. The altar flowers last week were given by Jess Tipple in honor of Cameron's birthday.

#### "Christ In Our Home" Devotional

The 2019 first quarter of the "Christ In Our Home" devotional is available in the Narthex. Please take a copy for your family.

### ASP Spaghetti Dinner Fundraiser Today, January 27, 10:45 am

Support the SALC youth who will be participating with the Youth Mission Trip this summer! Immediately following the SALC Annual Congregational Meeting, all are welcome to the Fellowship Hall for a spaghetti dinner and time of fellowship.

### Super Bowl Snack Sale Sunday, February 3

Snack donations for the Super Bowl Sunday Snack Sale can be dropped off at church by *Friday, February 1 before 4 pm* or on Super Bowl Sunday before the services. Please package items for individual sale to be sold for \$1 each and label if there are nuts, peanut butter or if lactose or gluten-free for allergy concerns. Your support of the SALC Food Pantry through snack donations and purchases is appreciated!

#### **OWLS**

### Tuesday, February 5, 11:30 am

Join the OWLS for a potluck lunch followed by a presentation by JoAnn Janikowski from the Alzheimer's Association on caregiving.

### Paint Pouring Workshop Tuesday, February 19 at 6:30 pm

Save the date to attend this fun workshop then watch for more details in the bulletin and on Facebook. Sign up will be available at the Information Desk in the Narthex soon.

### **Fellowship Hosting Needed**

A few more fellowship hosts are needed to join the team for late hosting. Enjoy visiting with fellow members while keeping the coffee brewing and cookie plate full! Please call the church office at 715-842-3333 if interested.

### Check It Out...From the SALC Library

Available now: new children's Arch Book Bible stories, Veggie Tales DVDs, Berenstain Bears books, Mr. Rodgers DVD, and more ready to be checked out! There is also a variety of adult and teen reads ready and waiting for you. Cuddle up with one of these books - perfect for a cold winter's day/evening. There are copies of the list of new titles on the table in the library to look over and take home.

### THIS WEEK AT SALC

### Friday-Sunday, January 25-27

3-6th Grades Retreat at Crossways Waypost Camp in Hatley

Sunday, January 27

8:00 am Worship

9:30 am Worship w/Annual

**CONGREGATIONAL MEETING** 

9:40 am Sunday School Classes10:45 am ASP Spaghetti Dinner

**Fundraiser** 

10:45 am Worship

Monday, January 28

7:00 pm AA, Alanon & Alateen 7:00 pm Dartball vs. St. Michael's

Tuesday, January 29

9:00 am Reading Reflections

Wednesday, January 30

6:45 am Son Riser's Bible Study 9:30 am Women's Lectionary

**Bible Study** 

**Confirmation Classes** 

10:00 am Men's Bible Study 5:15 pm Handbell Choir

6:15 pm 7th & 8th Grades

6:30 pm Chancel Choir

Thursday, January 31

12:15 pm **Worsнір** 

6:15 pm Worship





### **CONFESSION & FORGIVENESS**

Blessed be the holy Trinity, + one God, who calls us into an everlasting hope, who guides us to springs of the water of life, who enlightens us with the spirit of wisdom. **Amen.** 

Let us confess our sin in the presence of God and of one another.

Silence for reflection and selfexamination.

Loving God, we confess that we have turned from your way to follow our own ways. Forgive us for the times we have spoken or acted too quickly; we have not spoken or acted at all; we have hurt those closest to us; we have hurt those we have yet to know; we have thought more about ourselves than others; we have thought less of ourselves than we ought. Turn us around and give us a fresh start, so that we can live again as your children. Amen.

Even when we have done wrong, God makes us right. Even when we have messed up, God puts us together. In the mercy of almighty God, Jesus Christ was given to die for you, and for + his sake, God forgives you all your sin. **Amen.** 

### **SERVING IN WORSHIP**

Pastor Gary Brandenburg
Pianist Joel Freiberg
Ushers Tipple Team

Greeters Billie Schmidt & Jess Tipple

Altar Guild

Mavis Bloom, Mary Wittich, Mary Weiland & Ruth Koch



### 1 Corinthians 12:12-21a

A reading from First Corinthians.

For just as the body is one and has many members, and all the members of the body, though many, are one body, so it is with Christ. For in the one Spirit we were all baptized into one body—Jews or Greeks, slaves or free—and we were all made to drink of one Spirit. Indeed, the body does not consist of one member but of many. If the foot would say, "Because I am not a hand, I do not belong to the body," that would not make it any less a part of the body. And if the ear would say, "Because I am not an eye, I do not belong to the body," that would not make it any less a part of the body. If the whole body were an eye, where would the hearing be? If the whole body were hearing, where would the sense of smell be? But as it is, God arranged the members in the body, each one of them, as he chose. If all were a single member, where would the body be? As it is, there are many members, yet one body. The eye cannot say to the hand, "I have no need of you," nor again the head to the feet, "I have no need of you." On the contrary, the members of the body that seem to be weaker are indispensable, and those members of the body that we think less honorable we clothe with greater honor, and our less respectable members are treated with greater respect; whereas our more respectable members do not need this. But God has so arranged the body, giving the greater honor to the inferior member, that there may be no dissension within the body, but the members may have the same care for one another. If one member suffers, all suffer together with it; if one member is honored, all rejoice together with it. Now you are the body of Christ and individually members of it.

The word of the Lord. Thanks be to God.